
YARRA RIVER SITES

ADDRESS 111-117 Yarra Street (rear of fmr Post Office)

Warrandyte

HISTORY Coffer dams were constructed as early as c1856.  An 1857 report from a member of the 
government's Gold Complaints Committee, William Westgarth, reported on the use of coffer dams 
on the river, a technique he noted as being unusual compared to other fields.[56]

Coffer dams or paddocks were made by damming off sections of the river bed by driving wooden 
piles into the bed to form fences then washing for gold.[57]  Today a line of wooden stakes can 
still be seen when the river level is low.

This process of mining severely damaged the river's banks.[58]  The practice was revived in the 
1930s, and this example may date from the Depression.
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STATEMENT OF 
SIGNIFICANCE

Of regional significance as a rare and fragile remnant of the use of coffer dams to enable mining 
of the river bed.
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